
From: Exchange Club of Las Vegas
To: Treasurer Cal/Nev
Subject: Your Exchange Club of Las Vegas order is now complete
Date: Thursday, April 3, 2025 10:51:43 AM

Thanks for shopping with us

Hi JeanPierre,

We have finished processing your order.

[Order #5478] (April 3, 2025)

Product Quantity Price

Exchange Club of Las Vegas
Local Donations 1 $200.00

Subtotal: $200.00

Transaction costs: $10.00

Payment method: Credit / Debit
Card

Total: $210.00

Note:
Donation for
Resurrection
event

Billing address

mailto:info@exchangecluboflasvegas.org
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42ada5844bea4030bd70735ce86dc3a2-treasurer20


JeanPierre Fallou
California/Nevada District Exchange Clubs
9860 W Tropicana Ave
Las VEgas, NV 89147 
4257853093 
treasurer@calnevexchange.org

Thanks for shopping with us.

Exchange Club of Las Vegas — Built by the Exchange Club of Las Vegas

http://1pcc3g4j.r.us-west-2.awstrack.me/L0/tel:4257853093/1/01010195fcc7ac2c-0dafcf2f-09e1-4ead-9cf0-cbc0b64fdcbc-000000/zQ0YenmlnviDCgCZ04LMuCOtAIU=421

